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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

FOR 
ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE 

SCHOEN PARK MODIFICATIONS AND 
ROTARY MANOR CULVERT REPLACEMENT PROJECTS 

  

This addendum is issued to reflect changes, clarifications, and additions to the Request for 
Proposal for Engineering Design Services for the Schoen Park Modifications and Rotary Manor 
Culvert Replacement Projects: 
 

 

Project B: Rotary Manor Culvert Replacement Project 
Task B6: Project Management and Coordination 

1. Consultant shall perform a boundary survey for the intent of obtaining a drainage 
easement on private property. This task includes all fees, including recordation fees with 
the County, to obtain the drainage easement. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Theo Sanchez 
Associate Civil Engineer 


